M E M O R A N D U M
TO:

DR. MARIA BROWN, CHAIRPERSON

                        KAREN BYRD

                        JULIA PILE 

                        Dr. TIFFANY SCHUSSLER

                        JESSE PARKS

                        MATTHEW TURNER, SUPERINTENDENT

DATE:
JANUARY 4, 2021

FROM:           KATHLEEN G. REUTMAN

RE:               MEMORANDUM RELATED TO THE BOONE COUNTY SCHOOLS DIVERSITY/EQUITY/INCLUSION TASK FORCE WORK
                      As you know, Mr. Turner formed a Diversity/Equity/Inclusion Task Force in his early days as Superintendent. 

                       Our Task Force and its corresponding sub-committees are working diligently to analyze our data, explore factors that promote or limit achievement, uncover implicit biases, and analyze implementation strategies to assure equitable support.
                       The AASA Equity Action Cohort monthly meetings has greatly informed our work and helped us to gain perspective and understanding need to pursue this difficult emotional work. The results of the Hanover Research Diagnostic Tool to be administered to students, grade6-13, parents and staff will provide additional perspective data as we develop our Boone County Diversity/Equity Inclusion Framework.  

                       We believe that all students matter, outcomes should not be predictable by race, ethnicity, or socioeconomic status, equity demands the elimination of all gaps and creating and maximizing future opportunities for students and staff is necessary. 
                       I have attached a copy of a brief Executive Summary of our work and a description of the Hanover Research Diagnostic Tool for your review.

 I recommend the board issue a statement reflecting the District’s Commitment to systemic change related to diversity, equity, access and inclusion and elevate the Boone County Schools Diversity/Equity/ Inclusion Task Force to the level of an official Board Committee...
